
From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 2233 Energy Park Drive Boulder Appeal - Information Regarding Context
Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:26:21 AM
Attachments: 2233 Energy Park Drive Packet.pdf
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Good Moring Joanna,
 
This email is to be attached to Council packet. I believe all the attachments were generated from the
record already in front of Council and, therefore, don’t need to be attached. Please confirm.
 
Please forward my email to Ms. Farraher and her response to the appellant.
 
Thank you, Marcia
 

From: Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul) <Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Kershaw, Sean (CI-StPaul) <Sean.Kershaw@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Brendmoen, Amy (CI-StPaul)
<amy.brendmoen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jalali, Mitra (CI-StPaul) <Mitra.Jalali@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Estochen, Bradley M <Bradley.Estochen@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: 2233 Energy Park Drive Boulder Appeal - Information Regarding Context
 
Thank you for the opportunity to give some context to what Wellington Management (Parks
Crossing and Wellington Management) is presenting in their letter of May 25, 2021 regarding 2233
Energy Park Drive.
 
Key Points:

There are inappropriate boulders installed by the adjacent property owner (managed by
Wellington Property Management) in the boulevard in the NW quadrant of Energy Park Drive
and Raymond west of the intersection as well as at either side of one of their property
driveways.  The email attachment RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr. Olsen Ltr 4-16-21 contains
photographs showing the boulders.  The boulders are a hazard and must be removed by the
adjacent property owner through an obstruction permit that they must request from Public
Works Right of Way Management.  No permit has been issued to date.  A Wellington
Management representative was fully clear about this required action during a field meeting
on April 13, 2021 and has been provided contact information to obtain the necessary permit.
Wellington Management believes that there is a safety problem at the intersection associated
with the left turn from northbound Raymond to westbound Energy Park Drive which they
believe the placement of boulders addresses.  The Department of Public Works does not
concur.  The Department of Public Works does not support the approach to install hazards in
the right of way to address that belief.  The boulders placed at the sides of the property
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Master Continued (RLH SAO 20-40)


between Public Works, Council Offices, and the management company. It looks like we will be 


talking about a compliance deadline which may include applying for and getting permission from 


Public Works or removal of those boulders. If Public Works denies the application to have the 


boulders present that is also appealable. Any extension should take this into consideration. I’m going 


to continue this through January 26 and we should have an answer about what deadline the Council 


selects and any follow up.


1 05/04/2021Legislative 


Hearings


Laid Over01/26/2021Legislative Hearings


Laid Over  to the Legislative Hearings due back on 5/4/2021 Action  Text: 


Layover to LH May 4, 2021 for making finding. Notes:  


2 05/26/2021City CouncilReferred05/04/2021Legislative Hearings


Referred  to the City Council due back on 5/26/2021 Action  Text: 


Grant to June 30, 2021 for compliance with the September 3, 2020 Summary Abatement Order.


Moermond: this is not abated.


Supervisor Lisa Martin: correct.


Moermond: fair bit of communication on this. Joanna is going to send it to you. Public Works has 


been talking to them about what they need to do. We will send a letter to them indicating the time to 


abate the matter has come and gone and you want to connect with Bev Farraher.


Eric Olsen, Wellington Property Manager, appeared via phone


Moermond: calling about the abatement order at 2233 Energy Park Drive. This hearing is to make a 


finding about whether the nuisance has been abated and where we go from here. What I like to do is 


get a staff report and have them explain the current conditions and then talk to you about where you 


are going with this. We already have a decision from the Council, it isn’t like an appeal. This is a 


making finding and figuring out next steps


Olsen: from what I could tell they said the finding was to look for permitted use or abate. I’m confused 


about that statement. 


Moermond: I have a resolution giving to May 4 to exist under permit or abatement.


Olsen: doesn’t that mean—


Moermond: you are code complaint one way or another. I’m sorry if that was unclear.


Martin: we do have rocks and boulders still on the boulevard. Those are still there.


Moermond: tell me what you’re doing.


Olsen: well, Marcia did you see the email I sent out trying to get a response?


Moermond: the one with Bev Farraher, Mr. Olsen?


Olsen: yep. The one with approved permitting by Public Works was to meet and go towards permit 


and approval. The problem was that I wasn’t able to get a meeting until April 13th and then I got a 


letter on the 16th. With no attempt to do a permitted approval. Just “I will show up on the 13th and say 


no.”


Moermond: you had the option to try and get it done under permit or up to you to remove it. It wasn’t a 


negotiation. If you can do it under permit, you have a permitted use and it is no longer a code 


violation. If you can’t then you don’t have a code compliant solution. 


Olsen: that was very unclear. I thought we’d come up with a solution with the help of Public Works. I 


 Notes:  
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Master Continued (RLH SAO 20-40)


reached out and it took 2.5 months and I’d been so diligent trying to set this up.


Moermond: we can get a report from Ms. Farraher on this. I want to know where you are going from 


here if you aren’t issued a permit. It sounds like they aren’t.


Olsen: if they won’t even let me apply how can I get a permit?


Moermond: I don’t know that you can’t apply. That’s between you and Public Works. Right now I have 


a nuisance abatement for removal of the boulders. I’m not in charge of Public Works. 


Olsen: since they have made it clear I can’t even apply what is the next step? This goes to a public 


hearing where we don’t attend but can submit testimony? Who is at that? The Council?


Moermond: I would make a recommendation to the Council. It is not a public hearing they will be 


conducting but you can submit testimony to the record, anything you would like. I need to treat your 


case similarly to others and figure out whether or not DSI would be authorized to do the abatement of 


the boulders or if an extension should be granted for you to abate it yourself.


Olsen: our owner was clear when he talked to Council that we’d be getting some assistance called 


solutions. There were no attempts to look at it any other way, and then just waiting until the ground 


thaws and said too bad so sad. And then we are back to square one. We know the position but we 


are just getting completely ignored. Maybe at this point we just need a written statement from the City 


about pedestrian safety and who designed it. Because that’s the issue at play here.  Rock or not we 


haven’t had one instance of the rocks causing damage reported to us or you. We also don’t have 


trucks driving up and over towards pedestrians. 


Moermond: I am not relitigating whether this constitutes a nuisance as a violation of the right of way 


codes. It does and that was already decided--


Olsen: when?


Moermond: in the hearing we conducted and the Council voted on the resolution granting an 


extension for you to make it a code compliance solution or remove the boulders yourself. By virtue of 


getting it approved or removed. You would like an extension to work with Public Works but in terms of 


relitigating whether or not it is a nuisance I don’t think that’s where the Council is at on this. 


Olsen: we were very clear this is not a nuisance and if the semantics got changed in any way—


Moermond: I don’t think so. The summary abatement order speaks to nuisance conditions. The fact 


you disagree with the Council doesn’t mean that because you disagree that’s what they decided to 


do. I’ve got a resolution saying this is supposed to be addressed. It hasn’t been. I just need to carve a 


path forward. What that looks like and how it is executed I’m willing to hear what you’d like on that, but 


I need to make a finding. The finding is it is not taken care of yet. Where do we go from here? I’m 


privy to the emails with Ms. Farraher and yourself. If you want to make application and go through 


their process I don’t think anything is stopping you. I know she’s communicated how they would view 


that application and their considerations. But that’s a separate thing. 


Olsen: is there an appeals process to applications?


Moermond: presumably.


Olsen: until the pedestrian safety issue is addressed, which no one is addressing the issue of trucks 


driving up towards people walking and biking and we need to advocate for pedestrian safety and go 


through a permitting process. And get adequate time. I thought we’d get some cooperation but that 


was showing up and saying no. And now we are hearing possibly striping may change after Memorial 


Day. We just need a bigger paper trail for our own protections so we don’t get sued.


Moermond: that’s really different than the argument you made about damaging grass when we were 
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Master Continued (RLH SAO 20-40)


talking last. You were talking about tire tracks and boulevard grass at that time.


Olsen: well we will make it really clear. I feel like we’ve been duped here. It is a pedestrian safety 


issue and we want it to be safe for the people on the sidewalk. It seemed to be working that way 


before. We need time to put in a formal permit and let them deny it and let them appeal it so we have 


adequate written conversation so it is clear it was a City decision to allow trucks to drive on the 


sidewalk instead of fixing the road. We’re accommodating vehicle spillage onto a pedestrian area. So 


we’ll formally fill out a permit and have it denied.


Moermond: that’s what has been in front of me the entire time. That’s quite literally what the resolution 


in front of Council said last fall. It was continued a lot so the conversations could occur.


Olsen: I have a gap of months where I was waiting to hear back. I didn’t hear anything in January. I 


finally heard back in March. If something changed behind the scenes--


Moermond: there was nothing changed on my part. Everything is of record. You have not made an 


application to Public Works to do the Right of Way encroachment. You’ve heard their considerations 


in granting such an encroachments.


Olsen: I met on the 13th. I got a letter a few days later. I reached out on the 21st and didn’t hear 


anything about getting a permit. Then reached out again on the 28th. It would have been nice to 


know that—


Moermond: I see an email response from Ms. Farraher in December indicating she was happy to 


discuss encroachments with you. I don’t know what follow up there was between you and her after 


that, but that is what is in my record.


Olsen: we had this scheduled in January and the situation changed before it ever happened. When 


they said what you need to do is work with Public Works. I met with Eriks. If there was some hearing 


in December, there was something scheduled in January and there was a vote extending it out and 


that was the next point of what was happening based on what happened the beginning of January. It 


took until the 25 of March and then the whole time I’m trying to get to the person to at least get denied. 


Moermond: but you also didn’t make application, to be clear.


Olsen: my understanding was after talking with Council was they would come up with something we 


could both live with. What happened was it was just get rid of the rocks. Why didn’t I just throw it in? I 


thought we’d have an open dialogue so we wouldn’t be getting denied and we’re looking for solutions. 


There was no coming up with anything or committing to anything besides maybe painting. Now 


they’re saying it is not their jurisdiction to repaint. We’re trying to have an open dialogue but if the 


dialogue is to meet 15 times and say the same thing. My understanding is that’s not what the Council 


wanted to happen. I talked to the representative and they wanted you to come up with ideas. And the 


idea was “do what we told you five months ago because this is what we want.” It is frustrating to be the 


end user and have it go dark and have no response for a whole week. I work with my clients daily and 


work through things. If every time we meet and it has to go to appeals and all the Councilmembers 


can vote for the trucks to drive on the sidewalk. At least it will be formal and then we can include all 


the truck studies and it is all in the writing if the City wants someone to be hit from a truck. We’ve been 


trying to say this from day 1 and no one cares--


Moermond: I don’t know that is what I am hearing; I hear that’s what you’re saying. Today is May 4 and 


we’re looking at this and I’m hearing you want to file that permit and get denied to have a further 


conversation on that. 


Olsen: I don’t want to get denied.


Moermond: you want it resolved. Based on the way you’re talking you think it will be denied. If I was to 


give 2 weeks for that application to be made and they can make a decision in another two weeks. I 


can put in front of Council you either have a permitted use or the Parks crew is authorized to remove 
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Master Continued (RLH SAO 20-40)


the boulders. 


Olsen: I would like to understand the appeals process. If an application is submitted to the City and it 


gets denied and we appeal, and they say we’ll get to the appeal in 3 weeks. This is what keeps 


happening to me. I want some definition to say, “once the appeals process is completed.” I have no 


control after it is turned in. I have the other hand saying your time is up. In the meantime it is sitting in 


a different department that you say you can’t control Instead of saying a reasonable time is four 


weeks, it can’t just be that the whole thing is run its course or we keep bumping up against it.


Moermond: I’m trying to work with you on this.


Olsen: I keep getting bumped on the language on this between different departments.


Moermond: you were written on a code violation; it isn’t the opening to a negotiation necessarily. 


There was the possibility there would be a negotiated solution with Public Works, that was a 


possibility. It doesn’t change the fact it is a nuisance condition. You’re making an argument that it’s a 


pedestrian safety issue. I get there is disagreement on that. I’m asking as we originally discussed 


months ago file an encroachment permit to get a determination. If that determination isn’t what you 


want then you appeal that. When you get a decision from Public Works, that decision should outline 


the appeals process. That venue is where I’d look for clarification on that. I don’t want to provide legal 


advice or their process. What I’m saying is a reasonable timeline is 2 months from today for there to 


be resolution on this. If there is a reason to slow it down, I think DSI can communicate that, as could 


Public Works. Already this would be 2 months more than what was already granted. I’m going to say 


June 30 and then Ms. Martin could work order it the first or second of July if action needs to be taken. 


Again, if this doesn’t happen and the removal doesn’t happen by virtue of it being a nuisance code 


violation, Public Works has an argument now it is an encroachment into the public right of way now. 


By virtue of that they have the right to remove the boulders right now. There is that as well as another 


layer. Please make the application. We’ll push it out that far which should encompass any time 


period. If it goes to appeal the code says there is a stay during that process.


Olsen: that sounds good.
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RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21

		From

		Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul)

		To

		Ludins, Eriks (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Privratsky, Matt (CI-StPaul); Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

		Recipients

		eriks.ludins@ci.stpaul.mn.us; mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Matt.Privratsky@ci.stpaul.mn.us; lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us; joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us; marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Please note the following information that Mr. Olsen did not include in his note.  He was directed after his January contact to contact me to arrange a discussion.  He never contacted me and I contacted him.  In our field meeting, he confirmed he would contact me with his decisions on what work he would pursue – he never made that call.  A professional property manager knows that his cursory list of work in his 4/21 email to me is not sufficient to even consider a permit as well as the fact that the City would never proactively issue a permit without an application and would not do so with such a paucity of information.  



 



Eriks has committed to trying to contact Mr. Olsen today to ensure he understands what he needs to do for a permit.  Thank you Eriks.



 



Please let me know if there are any questions,



 



Bev  



 



From: Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul) <Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Eric Olsen <EOlsen@wellingtonmgt.com>; Ludins, Eriks (CI-StPaul) <eriks.ludins@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Privratsky, Matt (CI-StPaul) <Matt.Privratsky@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21



 



Thank you for your note.  



 



I regret that my summary of actions and contacts does not match yours perfectly but I am confident we can get on the same page and have you pursue the necessary work.  I hope this email will help get us on the same page with regard to work required, work that you could consider doing (both requiring a permit from the City), and the work that I indicated I would try to pursue to improve, if feasible, the street’s vehicular striping.



 



I believe I was quite clear during that field meeting what specific work you needed to pursue that was not optional nor “suggested”.  It is required.  You should continue the required work to accomplish removal of the significant safety obstructions in the right of way without delay.  The suggestions I made, as outlined below, could be pursued if you feel either would be meaningful and would be a cost amount that you would wish to pursue.  If you decide the value is important enough as compared to the cost, then you could include that work with the obstruction removal and include that within the permit request that you would need to make.  I cannot give you an email approval to pursue this work and I did not ever present that I could.  I regret any misconception.  The placement of the obstructions was completed without a permit but the removal must have a permit.  Your contact of April 21 did not contain adequate detail for a permit.  Please contact 651-266-6151 (https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/public-works/right-way) when you have a clear understanding of the scope of work you will pursue.  I am copying our Right of Way Permitting manager, Eriks Ludins, on this note to give him a heads up regarding your work.  I am certain we can work well with you.



 



With regard to the letter that you received, copied below, I would like to make sure that you understand that the permit that I believe is being referenced would be an encroachment permit which would allow you to leave the obstructions in the right of way and, as we discussed, that type of permit will not be happening due to the inherent risk of the items in the right of way.  I appreciate your understanding of that necessity.



 







 



To ensure that we are on the same page regarding what was discussed in our field meeting on site, I will list what I took away from the meeting:



 







These photos show the rocks that must be removed in either side of the driveway.  I suggested that you could move the rocks onto your property within your landscaping to minimize costs.  I also suggested that if you believe your customers/tenants have a problem making a right turn into the site, you could consider widening the driveway a couple of feet and adjusting the curb section on your property.



 



 







This photo shows the rocks that must be removed from the boulevard closer to the intersection.  I suggested that if you wished, you could include in your work to remove the obstructions a plan to install two concrete sidewalk panels between the current sidewalk and the curb.



 



 







This photo also shows the rocks that need to be removed, but also shows the area of the pavement markings we discussed.



 



I agreed with you that the centerline seems further towards the shopping center side of the roadway than is necessary and that I would find out if moving the centerline and the left turn lane lines further away from the shopping center would be viable to gain more lane width for the westbound traffic lane.  I have ascertained that it is geometrically viable, and City staff has contacted Ramsey County Public Works staff (who do the striping for this roadway) to request that the change be made along with repainting the stop bar.  Ramsey County typically does not start pavement marking until around Memorial Day.  I will check with Ramsey County staff to ensure that they understand the request and the desire to have this happen as soon as possible.



 



 



 



 



From: Eric Olsen <EOlsen@wellingtonmgt.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul) <Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Privratsky, Matt (CI-StPaul) <Matt.Privratsky@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21
Importance: High



 



Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.



 



Good Morning Beverly,



 



I’ve been working in good faith and in a timely manner on this, but I’m dependent a permitted approval plan by Public Works:



 



*	1/5/2021 – I requested a meeting.

*	3/25/2021 - I was contacted by you / Public Works

*	3/29/2021 -  I attempted to schedule our meeting 



*	No response



*	4/5/2021 – I followed up 



*	4/13/2021 – was the first available meeting given

*	I called my cement contractor and set a meeting for 4/22/2021 to get the price of your suggested work. 

*	I took earliest possible meeting and we discussed options. 



*	4/16 - I received a “Legislative Hearing” letter via email 



*	Set a hard meeting date of 5/4/2021



*	4/21 - I reached to you to get permitted approval document for that hearing 



*	I have not heard back since

*	My meeting is next Tuesday.



*	4/28 – I’m reaching out again. 



 



I understand you’re busy, but doesn’t seem fair of St. Paul for one department put a hard deadline that requires cooperation of another department that is not responding or cooperating to get this to final resolution. 



 



I’m getting pushed on all sides and my meeting Tuesday wants a permitted approval and set a hard date, and public works yet to provide an application or a permit. Can you please help?



 



Sincerely,



 



 







Eric Olsen | Property Manager



1625 Energy Park Drive #100 | St. Paul, MN 55108 



(651) 999-5516 CUSTOMER SERVICE | (651) 999-5539 DIRECT



 



 



 



 



 



From: Eric Olsen 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 4:30 PM
To: Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul) <Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21



 



Hey Beverly,



 



Attached is the letter I got from St. Paul last Friday. I meeting with my preferred cement contractor tomorrow morning to get the price of adding the additional cement that you suggested. 



 



Per the letter I would to get “permitted approval by Public Works” that shows the entire official scope of everything discussed.



 



1.	New striping to move the center/turn lane two feet south. 

2.	Re-painting the and placing the left turn lane on Energy Park Drive further back.

3.	Cement additional sections of the BLVD and entrance approval.



 



Can you send me that permit to get started?



 







Eric Olsen | Property Manager



1625 Energy Park Drive #100 | St. Paul, MN 55108 



(651) 999-5516 CUSTOMER SERVICE | (651) 999-5539 DIRECT



 



 



 



 



 



From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:50 AM
To: Eric Olsen <EOlsen@wellingtonmgt.com>
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21



 



You are correct.  It should be May 12.  See revised letter.  



 



 



 







Mai Vang



Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Pronouns: she/her/hers



Saint Paul City Hall, Ste. 310



15 W. Kellogg Blvd. 



Saint Paul, MN 55102 



Direct: 651-266-8563



Office:  651-266-8585



mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us



www.StPaul.gov 







 



 



 



 



 



 



From: Eric Olsen <EOlsen@wellingtonmgt.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 7:51 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21



 



Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.



 



Mai,



 



Is there a typo? The date below is after the date of the letter. 



 



Public Hearing will be on March 12, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. If you wish to contest at this hearing, you may send in written statement for your appeal as live testimony is not feasible?



 







Eric Olsen | Property Manager



1625 Energy Park Drive #100 | St. Paul, MN 55108 



(651) 999-5516 CUSTOMER SERVICE | (651) 999-5539 DIRECT



 



 



 



 



 



From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 7:49 AM
To: Eric Olsen <EOlsen@wellingtonmgt.com>
Cc: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 2233 Energy Park Dr.Olsen Ltr.4-16-21



 



Hello Mr. Olsen,



 



See attached letter in the above matter.



 



 



 



 







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
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April 16,2021

KEVISEULELLIEK

Eric Olsen
Park Crossing, Inc

1625 Energy Pask Drive #100
St Paul, MN 55108

VIAEMAIL: eolsen@nellisgtonmet com

Re: Making-Finding hearing for Property at 2233 Energy Park Drive.
Dear Mr. Olsen:

‘This i to inform you of the upcoming Legislative Hearing on May 4, 2021 via telephone
between 11am and 12 pm. At that hearing, the Legislative Hearing Officer will review this case.
to determine if the muisance conditions have been abated. On January 13, 2021, the City Council
‘amended an extension to May 1, 2021 for compliance by removing the boulders or have
‘permitted approval by Public Works. _Public Hearing will be on May 12, 2021 at 330 pan. If
‘you wish to contest at this hearing, you may send in written statement for your appeal as live:
testimony is not feasible.

1f you have any questions, please contact me at 651-266-8563

Sincerely,
i

Mai Vang
Togiibotine: Eouiing Ciiosdanlir
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RLH SAO 20-40 / Appeal for Property at 2233 Energy Park Drive

		From

		James Cowles

		To

		#CI-StPaul_Ward4

		Cc

		Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul); Privratsky, Matt (CI-StPaul)

		Recipients

		Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Matt.Privratsky@ci.stpaul.mn.us



Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.





As a regular cyclist on Raymond Avenue and Energy Park Drive, I am writing in regards to St Paul Public Hearing item number 28 on the June 2, 2021 City Council Meeting Agenda, RLH SAO 20-40

After reading David Wellington’s letter dated May 25, 2021 (Re: Appeal for Property at 2233 Energy Park Drive), I am agreement that pedestrian and bicycle safety at this intersection is paramount. Energy Park Drive is a Ramsey County road within Toni Carter’s district. According to the Ramsey County All Abilities Transportation Network Policy, which Toni Carter helped pass, the priorities for transportation planning and implementation should be pedestrians first, people who bike, people who use transit, drivers/parkers and last freight operators.

While I agree with Mr. Wellington that Energy Park Drive should be re-striped to make left turns easier for big trucks, I am in opposition with his recommendation to reduce the width of the sidewalk. Because the stop light and a utility box share sidewalk space, the wide sidewalks only improve pedestrian and bicycle safety Mr. Wellington and I are both concerned with. Reducing sidewalk space to make room for trucks would not be within the spirit of the Ramsey County All Abilities Transportation Network Policy. 

In regards to Beverly Farraher’s recommendation to the property owner, “consider widening the driveway a couple of feet,” I feel this reduces pedestrian and bicycle safety. As Mr. Wellington requested adding a stop bar "on the west side of the Intersection on Energy Park Drive,” I would not find it unreasonable to request the same on the driveway(s) of Park Crossing, if a permit is to be approved for such work. Alternatives could include a stop sign or watch for peds sign.  As Mr. Wellington indicated, "the very reason that Park Crossings installed the boulders on the sidewalk was to prevent and deter semi-trucks from driving onto the sidewalk, a situation that causes great danger to pedestrians and bicyclists.” I would hope, if Mr. Wellington is serious about pedestrian and bicycle safety, this would be a minimal ask.

Finally, Mr. Wellington indicated Wellington Management does not believe there will be a need to apply for a traffic permit. In the continued shared interest of pedestrian and bicycle safety, I would hope assurances are made that such work so close to the sidewalk can be done without blocking or closing the sidewalk. I would also expect no need for work related vehicles to be parked on the sidewalk or use of heavy equipment that could endanger sidewalk users. If such assurances cannot be made, I would expect pedestrian and bicycle detours to be implemented. 

Sincerely,

James Cowles
1088 California Ave W
St. Paul, MN 55117






SAINT PAUL
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driveway have no relation to intersection operations, are a hazard, and the argument that
they were placed for public safety is not substantive.
The concerns expressed by Wellington Management regarding public safety are
commendable.  Their concerns have been received by the City.  In my field review with the
Wellington Management representative, I presented various potential options that I
committed I would bring forward for discussion – those are included as the first action
request from Wellington Management in their May 25 letter.  These options have been
discussed with Ramsey County staff, and have been passed along to Ramsey County staff for
review and action since this is a county intersection.  Bradley Estochen, Ramsey County Traffic
Engineer (651-266-7120, bradley.estochen@co.ramsey.mn.us), may be willing to tweak some
characteristics of the intersection pavement markings upon further review.  At no time was
any commitment made to Wellington Management that potential work within the
intersection would happen or would be tied or concurrent with removal of the hazardous
boulders nor was any time line discussed or committed to.
I did not recommend that Wellington Management widen the driveway entrance as
presented in their second action request.  I indicated that if they still felt that they had a
significant operational problem (indicated by their placement of the boulders on either side of
the driveway), they seemed to have the space/ability to widen the driveway and they could
consider that investment/solution if they wished.  The City is not directing Wellington
Management regarding any site improvements they may wish to consider or pursue.  Such
work is completely separate from any intersection operations and will also require a permit to
accomplish.
Wellington Management’s new request to alter the geometrics of the intersection will be
passed along, through this email, to Ramsey County staff for consideration.

 
 
Additional Information:

1. I did not see any wheel tracking on the boulevard sidewalk at the intersection when I
reviewed this intersection in the field.  I did not witness any problems with truck turning
traffic and I did witness several large trucks making the northbound to westbound turn.
 Professional commercial motor vehicle operators do need to approach skewed intersections
such as this with care and attention to ensure that they enter the turn appropriately.  It does
happen that inexperienced drivers may climb a curb when opposing traffic (eastbound
stopped traffic) is obstructing part of the turn but that is a slow maneuver of short length and
duration. 

2. The inappropriately installed boulders in the median have tumbled into portions of the
sidewalk (visible in the RE: 2233 Energy Park Dr. Olsen Ltr. 4-16-21 email attachment) and I
witnessed a bicyclist miss hitting one of the boulders by about 4 inches.  If she had hit it, she
would have been thrown from her bicycle.  The boulders are a constant hazard.

3. The boulders do not deter truck traffic from driving up on the additional concrete panels
already installed in the boulevard between the curb and sidewalk. 

4. Neither the City Traffic Engineer nor the County Traffic Engineer have identified any history of
complaints at this intersection regarding this left turn movement or public safety beyond
Wellington Management’s contacts.

5. Wellington Management has not been directed to obtain an encroachment permit (stated in

mailto:bradley.estochen@co.ramsey.mn.us


their letter).  They have been told that they would not be given an encroachment permit
which would have, by definition, allowed their placed boulders to remain as obstructions in
the boulevard.  They are not being allowed to leave the boulders in the boulevard.  They must
pursue an obstruction permit (obtained by contacting the permit desk at 651-266-6151 or
PW-ROWpermits@ci.stpaul.mn.us) to remove the boulders from the boulevard.     

6. James Cowles’s email of this morning sharing his thoughts on the situations at this location is
also attached.

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or would like additional information,
Bev
 
Beverly Ann B. Farraher, P.E.
Public Works Operations Manager
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Department of Public Works
891 North Dale Street
Saint Paul, MN 55103
O: 651-266-9820 | M: 651-356-5388
beverly.farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov

 
 
For Reference:
Content of Wellington Management’s Appeal of May 25, 2021 for Park Crossings, Inc.
 

We will address two issues in this letter. First, we would like to clarify that Park Crossings is not challenging compliance
with the City of Saint Paul’s summary abatement order. Rather, Park Crossings will be filing a request for an encroachment
permit that will allow removal of the boulders from the boulevard on the Property. However, second, and more importantly, we
would like to address the significant public safety and traffic concerns that exist at the intersection of Energy Park Drive and
Raymond Avenue (“the Intersection”). We urge the City of Saint Paul, the Public Works Division, and Ramsey County to take action to
fix the Intersection to resolve the safety risks and traffic concerns as soon as possible.
 
I.         Compliance with Summary Abatement Order.
 

Park Crossings and Wellington are not challenging the summary abatement order and will take prompt action to remove
the alleged nuisance. We intend to apply for an encroachment permit to remove the boulders. However, since we do not anticipate
that the

1625 Energy Park Drive, Suite 100 | St. Paul, MN 55108 | OFFICE (651) 292-9844 | FAX (651) 292-0072 | wellingtonmgt.com
work will obstruct the flow of traffic, we do not believe there is a need to apply for a traffic permit.

 
Provided that there are no delays in the Saint Paul Public Works Division approving the encroachment permit application,

Park Crossings believes that it will be able to remove the boulders by the proposed compliance deadline of June 30, 2021.
 

II.        Pedestrian Safety Risks and Traffic Issues at the Intersection.
 

It is important for the City Council to understand that the removal of the boulders does not remedy the serious safety
and traffic concerns that exist at the Intersection. Indeed, the very reason that Park Crossings installed the boulders on the
sidewalk was to prevent and deter semi-trucks from driving onto the sidewalk, a situation that causes great danger to pedestrians
and bicyclists. Since the installation of the boulders, fewer trucks have driven on the sidewalk since they need to avoid the boulders.
Removing the boulders – without any other changes to the Intersection – will not make the Intersection any safer and will simply
encourage semi-trucks to continue to drive on the sidewalk when making left-hand turns from Raymond Avenue to Energy Park Drive.
Below is a summary of the traffic issues at the Intersection and several proposed improvements that can easily improve the situation
and make the Intersection safer for pedestrians, bicyclists, and motorists.

 
As the City Council may be aware, there are a significant number of semi-trucks and other heavy vehicles that regularly

drive through the Intersection. The trucks typically drive north on Raymond Avenue and take a left turn onto Energy Park Drive so that

mailto:PW-ROWpermits@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:beverly.farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us
http://www.stpaul.gov/


they can access Highway 280. When trucks turn left onto Energy Park Drive there is simply not enough space on the road to make the
turn.1 In order to avoid hitting vehicles driving east on Energy Park Drive,2 the trucks are forced to drive onto the sidewalk in front of
the Property.3 At the same time, vehicles traveling east on Energy Park Drive that are waiting at the Intersection frequently have to
drive backwards to accommodate the trucks turning left. Numerous Wellington employees, including myself, have witnessed this
scenario repeatedly unfold as they drive to and from our office located at 1625 Energy Park Drive. Ultimately, the traffic pattern at the
Intersection creates a dangerous situation where trucks could easily strike a pedestrian walking or a bicyclist riding on the sidewalk of
Energy Park Drive, and the trucks turning left cause a significant disruption to the flow of vehicle traffic through the Intersection.
Further, semi-trucks and heavy vehicles repeatedly driving onto the sidewalk will undoubtedly cause damage over time and require
early repair or replacement of the sidewalk.

 
Park Crossings and Wellington have identified three improvements that should be made to the Intersection, which will

improve pedestrian and motorist safety, and improve the flow of traffic.
 

First, we ask for the City’s assistance to restripe the traffic lines and put in a stop bar on the west side of the Intersection on
Energy Park Drive. The traffic lines should be moved to the south by a few feet and the stop bar should be painted further west
to encourage vehicles to stop at a location that would allow trucks sufficient room to make the left turn onto Energy Park Drive. The
Public Works Division has already stated that restriping the traffic lines is a feasible request that can be completed by June 30th. The
City should ultimately bear these costs.
 

Second, at the Division of Public Work’s recommendation, we plan to widen the driveway where vehicles enter the gas
station at the Property. This change will provide additional room for the vehicles entering the Property’s parking lot.
 

Finally, we request that the City of Saint Paul work with Ramsey County to widen Energy Park Drive (County Road 32) at the
Intersection. For example, the sidewalk on the northwest side of the Intersection is wider than necessary (it is the width of a
normal sidewalk plus the width of the boulevard). Making that portion of the sidewalk more narrow, and thereby widening the
traffic lane, would provide trucks sufficient room to make the left turn onto Energy Park Drive without having to drive onto the
sidewalk. This solution would accomplish what should be the City’s primary goal – ensuring pedestrian and bicyclist safety on the
sidewalk while at the same time ensuring smooth traffic patterns.
 

Park Crossings and Wellington are committed to City of Saint Paul and have a long history of working with the City to
develop and manage commercial and residential properties. We hope that the City will address our concerns and work to
improve the issues at the Intersection. While we are committed to removing the boulders at the Intersection, we also firmly believe
that it is necessary for the City to address the serious safety and traffic issues present at the Intersection and which
precipitated our decision to install the boulders in the first place.
 
 
 

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:54 PM
To: Farraher, Beverly (CI-StPaul) <Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Kershaw, Sean (CI-StPaul) <Sean.Kershaw@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Brendmoen, Amy (CI-StPaul)
<amy.brendmoen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Jalali, Mitra (CI-StPaul) <Mitra.Jalali@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 2233 Energy Park Drive Boulder Appeal
 
Good Afternoon Beverly,
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter over the last 8 months. This afternoon I received a
formal objection to my recommended finding and recommendation for Council action this
afternoon. The current resolution in front of the City Council makes a finding that the nuisance
condition presented by the boulders in the right-of-way at this property has not been abated and it
authorizes the Department of Safety & Inspections to abate the nuisance and assess the costs. All
related documents are attached to this email, as the live link will go down after Council meeting
today while minutes are prepared.
 
Given the technical nature of the objection and your history of working with the owners and
management of the property, I am asking that you review the submission received today and
provide comments for Council to contextualize statements and representations contained therein.
 

mailto:Beverly.Farraher@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:amy.brendmoen@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Mitra.Jalali@ci.stpaul.mn.us


Thank you in advance for your time in looking at this situation, Marcia
 
 
Original Appeal, Council Decision 1/13/21 – Link to file
https://stpaul.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4677752&GUID=1CCFCF3B-6B94-4B1B-AB2A-
0405A842BEEE
 
 
 

Marcia Moermond
Legislative Hearing Officer & Sr. Policy Analyst
Pronouns: she/her
Saint Paul City Council
310 City Hall, 15 W.Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P 651-266-8570
marcia.moermond@stpaul.gov
www.StPaul.gov
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